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From: Jacinta McDonnell

Sent: January 27, 2020 4:59 PM
To: Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: BWXT Licence Renewal
Hello,

My son and | live close to the BWXT Uranium Plant on Lansdowne Avenue. This toxic, carcinogenic, and dangerous
facility should not be functioning in a densely populated area. The recent community meeting that | attended was very
informative and when | learned of the dangers to the families with young children living close to BWXT, | realised that |
must speak up against the renewal of the licence for this plant.

My concerns include:
What are the emergency plans in the event of an accident? How many people would need to be evacuated in an
extreme catastrophe?

Is BWXT insured? If the answer is yes, for how much, and why is it acceptable that the public doesn’t know?

Is BWXT doing proper public notification? If the answer is yes, how many people have been informed within a 500
meter radius of the plant? Is there evidence that people have been informed? | would like to see the evidence if there is

any.
| strongly believe that BWXT must be shut down.
Finally, | would like to make an oral presentation.
Sincerely,

Jacinta McDonnell
|

Toronto
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